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NSA Documents for Board Meeting

Jeremy:Michelle mentioned that Jerrie had told you that Michelle and | had approved a Manuel memo on NSA
documents to you that was included in the FedEx package to the Board. We thought that it was appropriate
because they will be considering some NSA documents during the "Green Issues" part of the agenda. The
memo gives the Board an overview of where we are on NSA documents. We were under a FedEx deadline,
thus, we did not have an opportunity to discuss it with you.l do not know if this is a problem. Please let me
know if we made the wrong call. If we did, we'll get it right the next time.Thanks.TomTo: Manuel
Legaspi/ARRB, Douglas Horne/ARRB, Jeremy Gunn/ARRB, Michelle Combs/ARRBcc: From: Tom Samoluk/ARRB
Date: 10/08/97 12:11:49 PMSubject: NSA Documents for Board Meetingleremy has indicated that given the
tight time frame the Board will have on Tuesday, October 14 due to it being only a half-day meeting, the plan
should be that the Board will deal only with green issue documents. We should still plan on having a meeting
on NSA documents on Thursday, although Jeremy will not be able to attend. TomTo: Douglas Horne/ARRB,
Jeremy Gunn/ARRB, Michelle Combs/ARRB, Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: Manuel Legaspi/ARRB Date:
10/03/97 09:54:08 AMSubject: NSA Docs/discussion/next meetingThurs, 09 October is a date which works
well for me and Michelle, please advise if there is a conflict.
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